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REFERENCE NO: RF-13-07 DATE: May 31, 2013 

SUBJECT: 2001-04 TRIBUTE- WATER HOSE YF09-15-185H NOW SOLD WITHOUT CLAMPS 

The 2001-04 Tribute water hose (P/N YF09-15-185H) no longer includes 4 clamps. Once the old 
stock (with clamps) is exhausted, the part will arrive without clamps (same part number). 
Replacement clamps are available to order separately. 

SMALL CLAMP (2 REQUIRED): 9XF2-59-60X1 

LARGE CLAMP (2 REQUIRED): L5A3-15-182 

YF09-15-185H- OLD STYLE 
CLAMP ATIACHED ON EACH OF 4 HOSE ENDS 

YF09-15-185H- NEW STYLE 
NO CLAMPS COME WITH HOSE 



Tony Lawrence 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Chris Ciz 

Friday, May 31, 2013 10:49 AM 

Mazda Parts Flash 

Parts Flash Release - May 31, 2013 

For a printable PDF file from MStore, please click on the link below each title 

Parts Flash Index 

http:/lwww.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/PartsFiashlndex05-31-13.pdf 

The following Parts Flash is new: 

2001-2004 Tribute- Water Hose YF09-15-185H Now Sold Without Clamps 

http:/lwww.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/13-07 .pdf 

1 



Tony Lawrence 

From: Tony Lawrence 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 4:15 PM 
Subject: MAZDA DEALER NOTICE - SERVICE BULLETIN RELEASE 

SERVICE BULLETIN RELEASE- 04/02/2013 

2013 INDEX: http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/index04-02.13.pdf 

The following Service Bulletin has just been issued. 

-For latest MS3 postings, click here: https:l/portal.mazdausa.com/m173/service/esi/MazdaServiceShop 

-For printable PDF files from MStore, click on the link below each TSB title: 

• If the links do not automatically take you directly to the document, cut and paste the link into your internet 
browser address window and press enter. 

UPDATED BULLETIN 

01-010/13- MULTI MODEL- MAZDA SERVICE PROGRAM (MSP39)- MIL ILLUMINATION WITH DTC P0126:00 

http:l/www .mstore2000.com/PDF Files/01-01 0-13-2775a.pdf 

Please distribute this information to all parts and service personnel. 
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